Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:36 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: NRR OOP-2018-83218

Attachments: NRR CFR OOP-2018-83218.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the NRR for 83218. Please proceed with the NRR response with the applicant.

Thank you,

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8W 9E1
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 10:43 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-80071

Attachments: CFR OOP-2018-80071 Signed Approval.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the signed approval from 80071
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Subject: Accepted: FW: RECORDS MANAGEMENT IM117
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 4:11 PM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80071 Signed Approval Part 1

Attachments: Redline OOP-2018-80071_Partl_revised_Redacted.pdf; CFR OOP-2018-80071 Signed

Approval.pdf

Hello Matt,

FYIl the attached signed approval was sent to IAO today. The files are quite large — part 2 will follow this email.

s.13

Thanks,

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

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Matt,

Here is part 2 of 80071

s.13

Thanks

Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Tuesday, May 1, 2018 4:13 PM

Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
OOP-2018-80071 Signed Approval part 2

Redline OOP-2018-80071_Part2_Redacted.pdf

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 4:42 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: NRR approval - OOP-2018-82261

Hello,

This NRR has been approved, please proceed with the NRR process with the applicant.
Thank you,
-Amanda

From: Trudel, David [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 11:49 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: NRR approval - OOP-2018-82261

Hi Jackie,

In regards to request OOP-2018-82261, the following areas were canvassed and no responsive records were
located: Exec/DMO

Request wording: All records involving technology company AggregatelQ. Date range: 01/01/2017 - 03/20/2018
Requester type: Media

Legislated due date: May 3, 2018

Request also directed to: XGR-2018-82349;PSS-2018-82260;FIN-2018-82259;MAG-2018-82258

The PSS request has been closed as NRR, the others are in the Call For Records stage.

Would you like to see a formal approval package or may we proceed with the no responsive records response to the applicant?
Additionally, please let me know if you would like any explanatory wording included in our response.
David Trudel, FOI Analyst

Central Agency Team
Information Access Operations
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 4:44 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: NRR approval - OOP-2018-82256
Attachments: Draft response OOP-2018-82256.docx

Hello,

This NRR has been approved, please proceed with the NRR process with the applicant.
Thank you,

-Amanda

From: Trudel, David [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: NRR approval - OOP-2018-82256

Hi Jackie,

In regards to request OOP-2018-82256, the following areas were canvassed and no responsive records were
located: Exec/DMO

Request wording: All records regarding the daily meetings mentioned on page 22 of FOI OOP-2017-74239 (Date Range for
Record Search: From 07/26/2017 To 03/20/2018)

Requester type: Political Party

Legislated due date: May 4, 2018

Request also directed to: N/A

Would you like to see a formal approval package or may we proceed with the no responsive records response to the applicant?
I am attaching a draft response letter with your suggested wording included.
David Trudel, FOI Analyst

Central Agency Team
Information Access Operations
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 4:47 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: NRR approval - OOP-2018-82256
Attachments: Draft response OOP-2018-82256.docx

As a follow up, please proceed with the no records response to the applicant using the wording in the draft response
letter,

Thank you

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 4:48 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: NRR - OOP-2018-82235

Hello,

Please proceed with the no records response to the applicant.
Thank you,

-Amanda

From: TIAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: NRR - OOP-2018-82235

Hi, Jackie.

All areas canvassed reported nil responsive records concerning FOI request: OOP-2018-82235

Other public bodies with same request: TAC and FIN

Wording of the request: All correspondence to and from Steven Reed of the Canadian Soccer Association and United
Bid Committee, Peter Montopoli of the Canadian Soccer Association and United Bid Committee and Victor
Montagliani of the United Bid Committee, CONCACAF and FIFA held at the Premier, Minister, DM and ADM level.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 02/01/2018 To 03/16/2018)

Requester type: Media

Legislated due date: 05/04/2018

Program areas canvassed: Exec/DMO

Would you like to see a formal approval package or may we proceed with the no responsive records response to the
applicant?

Additionally, please let me know if you would like any other explanatory wording included in our response.

Thanks,

Sarah Chan | FOI Analyst | Information Access Operations | Ministry of Finance
Ph:250-387-1497| e:Sarah.Chan@gov.bc.ca| /m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9K1
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 4:49 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Sign Off (NRR) OOP-2018-81554, LDD: May 8, 2018
Attachments: G - Response - NRR.docx

Hello,

Please proceed with the no records response to the applicant.
Thank you,

-Amanda

From: Fern, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Sent: Saturday, April 28, 2018 10:31 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: Sign Off (NRR) OOP-2018-81554, LDD: May 8, 2018

Hello Jackie,

All areas canvassed reported nil responsive records concerning FOI request OOP-2018-81554.
Wording of the request: Any and all records, in particular a copy ofs'22 "settlement"” agreement (aka
"Severance" agreement) signed with the Provincial Government in 1992 by $-22 any other records which
relate to the settlement/severance agreement. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/1992 To 12/31/1992)

Requester type: Individual
Legislated due date: May 8, 2018

Program areas canvassed: Exec/DMO

Would you like to see a formal approval package or may we proceed with the no responsive records response to the
applicant?

Thanks,

Chelsea Fern | FOI Senior Analyst | Information Access Operations | Ministry of Citizens’ Services
Ph:778-698-2740 | e: chelsea.fern@gov.bc.ca | m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8V 1S2
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 4:50 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: NRR approval - OOP-2018-82475

Hello,

Please proceed with the no records response to the applicant.
Thank you,

-Amanda

From: Yonson, Neal [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: NRR approval - OOP-2018-82475

Hi Jackie,

In regards to request OOP-2018-82475, the following areas were canvassed and no responsive records were
located: Exec/DMO

Request wording: Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Layne Clark. (Date Range for Record Search: From
07/18/2017 To 07/31/2017)

Requester type: Political Party

Legislated due date: May 14, 2018

Request also directed to: N/A

Would you like to see a formal approval package or may we proceed with the no responsive records response to the applicant?
Additionally, please let me know if you would like any explanatory wording included in our response.

Neal Yonson, on behalf of

Toyoko Doyle, Senior FOI Analyst

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

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: FW: OOP-2018-82781 - NRR Confirmation
Hello,

Please proceed with the no records response to the applicant.
Thank you,

-Amanda

From: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 10:19 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: O0P-2018-82781 - NRR Confirmation

Hello,

The areas canvassed reported nil responsive records concerning the above noted request.

Wording of the request:

Regarding the Composite Group or Composite Public Affairs: All Communications, all contracts awarded, and the
value of those contracts. (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 04/06/2018)

Requester type: Political Party

Legislated due date: May 18, 2018

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

Best regards,

Kristenw Sandersorv| FOI Analyst | Information Access Operations | Shared Services BC
t: 250.387.5423 | e: kristen.sanderson@gov.bc.ca |m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8V 1S2
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 4:51 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: NRR approval - OOP-2018-82882

Hello,

Please proceed with the no records response to the applicant.
Thank you,

-Amanda

From: King, Peggy [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: NRR approval - OOP-2018-82882

Hi Jackie,

In regards to request OOP-2018-82882, the following areas were canvassed and no responsive records were
located: Exec/DMO

Request wording: Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by used by Shelley Canitz. (Date Range for Record
Search: From 07/18/2017 To 07/31/2017)

Requester type: Political Party

Legislated due date: May 28, 2018

Request also directed to: N/A

Would you like to see a formal approval package or may we proceed with the no responsive records response to the applicant?
Additionally, please let me know if you would like any explanatory wording included in our response.
Peggy King, FOI Specialist

Central Agency Team
Information Access Operations
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 4:52 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: NRR approval - OOP-2018-82951

Hello,

Please proceed with the no records response to the applicant.
Thank you,

-Amanda

From: King, Peggy [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: NRR approval - OOP-2018-82951

Hi Jackie,

In regards to request OOP-2018-82951, the following areas were canvassed and no responsive records were
located: Exec/DMO

Request wording: All emails sent to or from Suzanne Christensen regarding the Kinder Morgan pipeline. (Date Range for
Record Search: From 04/08/2018 To 04/12/2018)

Requester type: Political Party

Legislated due date: May 30, 2018

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
Subject: FW: NRR approval - OOP-2018-82999

Hello,

Please proceed with the no records response to the applicant.
Thank you,

-Amanda

From: Yonson, Neal [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 4:38 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: NRR approval - OOP-2018-82999

Hi Jackie,

In regards to request OOP-2018-82999, the following areas were canvassed and no responsive records were
located: Exec/DMO, IGRS

Request wording: Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Okenge Yuma Morisho. (Date Range for Record
Search: From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017)

Requester type: Political Party
Legislated due date: June 1, 2018
Request also directed to: N/A

Would you like to see a formal approval package or may we proceed with the no responsive records response to the applicant?
Additionally, please let me know if you would like any explanatory wording included in our response.
Neal Yonson, FOI Specialist

Central Agency Team
Information Access Operations
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 4:53 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: NRR approval - OOP-2018-83014

Hello,

Please proceed with the no records response to the applicant.
Thank you,

-Amanda

From: Trudel, David [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 11:54 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: NRR approval - OOP-2018-83014

Hi Jackie,

In regards to request OOP-2018-83014, the following areas were canvassed and no responsive records were
located: Exec/DMO

Request wording: Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Jen Holmwood. (Date Range for Record Search:
From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017)

Requester type: Political Party

Legislated due date: June 4, 2018

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 4:54 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: NRR approval - OOP-2018-83010

Hello,

This NRR has been approved. Please proceed with the no records response to the applicant.
Thank you,

-Amanda

From: Yonson, Neal [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: NRR approval - OOP-2018-83010

Hi Jackie,

In regards to request OOP-2018-83010, the following areas were canvassed and no responsive records were
located: Exec/DMO, Correspondence, IGRS

Request wording: All communications sent to or received by the Premier from Federal government officials/staff related to the
Kinder Morgan pipeline. (Date Range for Record Search: From 04/08/2017 To 04/12/2018)

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
Subject: FW: OOP-2018-83034 - NRR confirmation

Hello,

This NRR has been approved. Please proceed with the no records response to the applicant.
Thank you,

-Amanda

From: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-83034 - NRR confirmation

Hello,

The areas canvassed reported nil responsive records concerning the above noted request.

Wording of the request:

Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by used by Chantille Viaud. (Date Range for Record Search: From
02/01/2018 To 02/28/2018)

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 4:55 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: OOP-2018-83006 - NRR Confirmation

Hello,

This NRR has been approved. Please proceed with the no records response to the applicant.
Thank you,

-Amanda

From: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-83006 - NRR Confirmation

Hello,

The areas canvassed reported nil responsive records concerning the above noted request.

Wording of the request:

Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Sheena McConnell. (Date Range for Record Search: From
08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017)

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 5:00 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: NRR approval - OOP-2018-81692

Hello,

This NRR has been approved. Please proceed with the no records response to the applicant.
Thank you,

-Amanda

From: Yonson, Neal [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: NRR approval - OOP-2018-81692

Hi Jackie,

In regards to request OOP-2018-81692, the following areas were canvassed and no responsive records were
located: Exec/DMO

Request wording: Any response from the province of British Columbia to any of the following three consultations:

* PMPRB Guidelines Modernization : Rethinking the Guidelines Consultation - closed October 2016.

* Proposed amendments to the Patented Medicines Regulations Consultation - closed June 2017

« Consultation following the publication of the proposed text of the amendments to the Patented Medicines Regulations in the
Canada Gazette, Part I - closed February 2018. (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/01/2016 To 03/01/2018)
Requester type: Individual

Legislated due date: June 5, 2018

Request also directed to: HTH and FIN have similar requests

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 5:01 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: NRR OOP-2018-83013

Hello,

This NRR has been approved. Please proceed with the no records response to the applicant.
Thank you,

-Amanda

From: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: NRR O0P-2018-83013

Hi, Jackie.
All areas canvassed reported nil responsive records concerning FOI request: 0OP-2018-83013

Wording of the request: Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Sage Aaron. (Date Range for Record
Search: From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017)

Requester type: Political Party
Legislated due date: 06/04/2018
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
Ph:250-387-1497| e:Sarah.Chan@gov.bc.ca| m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9K1
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 5:14 PM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: No Records Response FOI requests

Hi Matt,

IAO will be proceeding with a No Responsive Records Response to the following FOI requests:

e 0OP-2018-82261- All records involving technology company AggregatelQ. Date range: 01/01/2017 - 03/20/2018

e OOP-2018-82256 - All records regarding the daily meetings mentioned on page 22 of FOl OOP-2017-74239 (Date
Range for Record Search: From 07/26/2017 To 03/20/2018)

e (0OP-2018-82235— All correspondence to and from Steven Reed of the Canadian Soccer Association and United
Bid Committee, Peter Montopoli of the Canadian Soccer Association and United Bid Committee and Victor
Montagliani of the United Bid Committee, CONCACAF and FIFA held at the Premier, Minister, DM and ADM
level. (Date Range for Record Search: From 02/01/2018 To 03/16/2018)

e 0OP-2018-81554—- Any and all records, in particular a copy of Heather McDonald’s "settlement" agreement (aka
“Severance" agreement) signed with the Provincial Government in 1992 by Heather McDonald; any other
records which relate to the settlement/severance agreement. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/1992
To 12/31/1992)

e OOP-2018-82475- Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Layne Clark. (Date Range for Record Search:
From 07/18/2017 To 07/31/2017))

e 0OOP-2018-82781 - Regarding the Composite Group or Composite Public Affairs: All Communications, all
contracts awarded, and the value of those contracts. (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To
04/06/2018)

e 0OP-2018-82882- Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by used by Shelley Canitz. (Date Range for
Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 07/31/2017)

e 0OP-2018-82951- All emails sent to or from Suzanne Christensen regarding the Kinder Morgan pipeline. (Date Range
for Record Search: From 04/08/2018 To 04/12/2018)

e OOP-2018-82999- Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Okenge Yuma Morisho. (Date Range for
Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017)

e 0OOP-2018-83014 - Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Jen Holmwood. (Date Range for Record
Search: From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017)

e 0O0P-2018-83010- All communications sent to or received by the Premier from Federal government officials/staff
related to the Kinder Morgan pipeline. (Date Range for Record Search: From 04/08/2017 To 04/12/2018)
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e 0OP-2018-83034- Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by used by Chantille Viaud. (Date Range for
Record Search: From 02/01/2018 To 02/28/2018)

e 0OP-2018-83006- Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Sheena McConnell. (Date Range for
Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017)

e 0OP-2018-81692- Any response from the province of British Columbia to any of the following three consultations:
* PMPRB Guidelines Modernization : Rethinking the Guidelines Consultation - closed October 2016.
* Proposed amendments to the Patented Medicines Regulations Consultation - closed June 2017
» Consultation following the publication of the proposed text of the amendments to the Patented Medicines
Regulations in the Canada Gazette, Part | - closed February 2018. (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/01/2016
To 03/01/2018)

e 0OP-2018-83013- Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Sage Aaron. (Date Range for Record
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:37 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80751 signed approval

Attachments: OOP-2018-80751 revised redline; OOP-2018-80751 Signed approval.pdf
Hello,

Please find attached the signed approval for 80751, please ensure you use the revised redline sent on May 1*.
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:51 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-82285 Signed approval

Attachments: Revised Redline for OOP-; OOP-2018-82285 Signed approval.pdf
Hello,

Please find attached the signed approval for 82285. Please ensure you use the revised redline sent on May 1.

Thank you,

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8W 9E1

27

Page 26 of 158 OOP-2018-86660



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:55 AM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-82285 Signed approval

Attachments: Revised Redline OOP-2018-82285_Redacted.pdf; OOP-2018-82285 Signed

approval.pdf

Hi Matt,

FYIl the attached signed approval was sent to IAO.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:59 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81209 Signed Approval

Attachments: OOP-2018-81209 Signed Approval.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the signed approval for 812089.

Thank you,
Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8W 9E1

29

Page 28 of 158 OOP-2018-86660



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81209 Signed approval

Attachments: Redline OOP-2018-81209_Redacted.pdf; OOP-2018-81209 Signed Approval.pdf
Hi Matt,

FYI the attached signed approval was sent to IAO.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:52 AM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83157 Due May 10, 2018
Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by May 10" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, all DMO staff

Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Vanessa Geary. (Date Range for Record Search: From
03/12/2018 To 03/31/2018) Date

Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most
convenient.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact
me.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83247 Records Due May 15, 2018
Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by May 15" whether or not you have any records:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages — excluding
attachments - sent from Evan

Brown. (Date Range for Record Search: From 02/01/2018 To 02/28/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX
Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83238 Due May 11, 2018
Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by May 11" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Shelly Canitz, Eleanor Mulloy

Final copies of all estimates binders prepared for the Minister for the Budget Estimates debate for the 3rd
session, 41st Parliament - if a

final copy does not exist, then the latest draft. (Date range for Record Search: 11/20/2017 To 04/19/2018) Date
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
Victoria BC VEW 9E1
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83302 Due May 16, 2018
Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by May 16" whether or not you have any records:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages - excluding
attachments - sent from the

Premier. (Date Range for Record Search: From 04/01/2018 To 04/30/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83283 Records Due May 16, 2018
Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by May 16" whether or not you have any records:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages — excluding
attachments - sent from

Charlotte Kingston. (Date Range for Record Search: From 02/01/2018 To 02/28/2018) Date Format is
MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:14 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81979

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached records for 81979. Still waiting on responses from a few staff
Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant

Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

(EP, GM, JHolm, SCAN, TW)
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 3:02 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81861 2nd Additional Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached additional records, this is the pdf that was sent to you last from Alison with 2 added documents
that were password protected. We just got access to them and they can be found on pages 174-194. In addition the
respondent has added harms to this record, please see below.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 3:49 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OQOP-2018-91420 2nd additional records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached the last records for this request. No other staff have records.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 3:57 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81230 Additional records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached the last records for this request.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 4:55 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-83058

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached the records and CFR for 83058.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 1:47 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-83336

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached records for 83336

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

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 8:24 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83362 Due May 17, 2018
Hello Jen,

Please see the below request and please let me know by May 17 " whether or not you have any records:

Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Jen Holmwood. (Date Range for Record Search: From
09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017)

Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 8:26 AM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83358 Due May 17, 2018
Hello Layne,

Please see the below request and please let me know by May 17 " whether or not you have any records:

Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks

(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 9:37 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81045

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached records and CFR for 81045.

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

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:56 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: NRR OOP-2018-83356

Attachments: NRR CFR OOP-2018-83356.pdf

Hello,

Please find the NRR for 83356 attached. Please proceed with the NRR process.

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
Friday, May 4, 2018 11:57 AM
Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Accepted: FOI
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 2:33 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81297 Signed approval

Attachments: OOP-2018-81297 Signed Approval.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the signed approval for 81297.
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

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 2:34 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-80809 Signed Approval

Attachments: OOP-2018-80809 Signed Approval.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the signed approval fro 808089.
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

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 2:36 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-80768 Signed Approval

Attachments: OQOP-2018-80768 Signed Approval.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the signed approval for 80768.
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

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 2:37 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-80772 Signed Approval

Attachments: OOP-2018-80772 Signed Approval.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the signed approval for 80772.
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

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 4:34 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: NRR OOP-2018-83001

Attachments: NRR CFR OOP-2018-83001.pdf

Hello,

Please find the NRR response for 83001. Please proceed with the NRR process.

Thank you.

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

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 4:54 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83174 Due May 10, 2018
Hello,

Please let me know by May 10" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request (apologies for
the short turnaround time):

Canvassed: Amber Nash

All emails sent to or from the Premier to or from Minister George Heyman — excluding attachments and TNO material —
regarding the Kinder Morgan

pipeline. (Date Range for Record Search: From 04/08/2018 To 04/12/2018)

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will exceed 100
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8BW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 8:56 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83360 Records Due May 18, 2018
Hello,

Please see the request below and please let me know by May 18" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Sheena McConnell

Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 8:58 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83353 Records Due May 18, 2018
Hello,

Please see the request below and please let me know by May 18" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Sage Aaron

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages - excluding
attachments - sent from Sage Aaron.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2017 To 12/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:13 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-82389 Signed Approval

Attachments: OOP-2018-82389 Signed approval.pdf

Hello,

Please find the attached signed approval for 82389.
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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:17 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-80997 Signed approval

Attachments: OOP-2018-80997 Signed approval.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the signed approval for 80997,
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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:18 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-82652 Signed Approval

Attachments: OOP-2018-82652 Signed Approval.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the signed approval for 82652.
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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:21 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-82565 Signed Approval

Attachments: OOP-2018-82565 Signed approval.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the signed approval for 82565.
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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:25 AM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83447 Due May 22, 2018
Hello,

Please see the request below and please let me know by May 22" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Leila Farmer

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages - excluding attachments -
sent from Leila Farmer.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 02/01/2018 To 02/28/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:57 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: NRR approval for OOP-2018-82838

Hello,

This NRR has been approved, please proceed with the NRR process with the applicant.

Thank you,
-Amanda

From: TIAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:36 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: NRR approval for OOP-2018-82838

Hi, Jackie,
All areas canvassed reported nil responsive records concerning FOI request #00P-2018-82838.

Wording of the request: Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp
messages - excluding attachments - sent from Stephanie Papik. (Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2017 To
11/30/2017)

Requester type: Political party

Legislated due date: May 24, 2018

Program areas canvassed: Exec/DMO

Would you like to see a formal approval package or may we proceed with the no responsive records response to the
applicant?

Thanks,

Samuel Rolfe | FOI Analyst | Information Access Operations | Shared Services BC
t: 778 974-2524 | e: Samuel.Rolfe@gov.bc.ca |m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8V 152
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:58 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: OOP-2018-83008 - NRR Confirmation

Hello,

This NRR has been approved, please proceed with the NRR process with the applicant.

Thank you,
-Amanda

From: TIAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-83008 - NRR Confirmation

Hello,

The areas canvassed reported nil responsive records concerning the above noted request.

Wording of the request:

Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Amber Nash. (Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017
To 08/31/2017)

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

Kristenw Sandersovv | FOI Analyst | Information Access Operations | Shared Services BC
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
Subject: FW: NRR Approval OOP-2018-83218

Hello,

This NRR has been approved, please proceed with the NRR process.
Thank you,

-Amanda

From: TIAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: NRR Approval OOP-2018-83218

Hi Jackie,
All areas canvassed reported nil responsive records concerning FOI request #00P-2018-83218

Wording of the request: Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Don Wright (Date Range for
Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017)

Requester type: Political party

Legislated due date: Jun 7, 2018

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
t: 778 974-2524 | e: Samuel.Rolfe@gov.bc.ca |m: PO Box 95689, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8V 152
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:59 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: NRR Approval - OOP-2018-83250

Hello,

This NRR has been approved, please proceed with the NRR process with the applicant.

Thank you,
-Amanda

From: Rolfe, Samuel CITZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: NRR Approval - OOP-2018-83250

Hi Jackie,
All areas canvassed reported nil responsive records concerning FOI request #00P-2018-83250

Wording of the request: Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Christine Kennedy. (Date Range
for Record Search: From 08/11/2017 To 08/31/2017)

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Subject: No Records Response FOI requests

Hi Matt,

IAO will be proceeding with a No Responsive Records Response to the following FOI requests:

e 0OP-2018-82838- Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp
messages - excluding attachments - sent from Stephanie Papik. (Date Range for Record Search: From
11/01/2017 To 11/30/2017)

e 0OOP-2018-83008 - Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Amber Nash. (Date Range for Record
Search: From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017)

e 0OP-2018-83218- Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Don Wright (Date Range for Record
Search: From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017)

e 0OP-2018-83250- Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Christine Kennedy. (Date Range for
Record Search: From 08/11/2017 To 08/31/2017)

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81297 Signed Approval

Attachments: OOP-2018-81297 Signed Approval.pdf; OOP-2018-81297_Redacted.pdf
Hi Matt,

FYI the signed approval was sent to IAO.

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80809 Signed Approval

Attachments: OOP-2018-80809 Signed Approval.pdf; Redline OOP-2018-80809_Redacted.pdf
Hi Matt,

FYI the attached signed approval for 80809 was sent to IAO.

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 10:43 AM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80772 Signed approval

Attachments: OQOP-2018-80772 Signed Approval.pdf; OOP-2018-80772_Redacted.pdf
Hi Matt,

FYI the attached signed approval for 80772 was sent to 1AO.
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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 10:48 AM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-82389 Signed approval

Attachments: OOP-2018-82389 Signed approval.pdf, OOP-2018-82389_Redacted.pdf
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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 10:57 AM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-82652 Signed approval

Attachments: OOP-2018-82652 Signed Approval.pdf; OOP-2018-82652.pdf
Hi Matt,

FYI the attached signed approval for 82652 was sent to 1AO.

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Subject: OO0OP-2018-82565 Signed Approval

Attachments: OOP-2018-82565 Signed approval.pdf; Redline OOP-2018-82565_Redacted.pdf
Hi Matt,

FYl the attached signed approval for 82565 was sent to IAO.

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

Subject: OO0OP-2018-80997 Signed Approval

Attachments: OQOP-2018-80997 Signed approval.pdf, OOP-2018-80997.pdf
HI Matt,

FYl the attached signed approval for 80997 was sent to IAO.

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Fern, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: OOP-2018-80854 Records

Hello Chelsea,
We've just received confirmation that this is Minister Popham speaking to the media. Thank you,

-Amanda

From: Fern, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Sent: Saturday, April 28, 2018 2:30 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: RE: OOP-2018-80854 Records

Hello Jackie,

Could you please advise who is speaking in the “Wine Question” recording, and if OOP anticipates any harms with the
recording? It sounds like the speaker is answering questions/speaking to media perhaps? In that case | don’t think there
are any harms, personally.

Thanks,

Chelsea Fern | FOI Senior Analyst | Information Access Operations | Ministry of Citizens’ Services
Ph:778-698-2740 | e: chelsea.fern@gov.bc.ca | m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8V 152

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 3:45 PM
To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80854 Records

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records we have so far for 80854 ( still waiting for responses from a couple staff). I've also
attached the audio clip attachment for page 53, .13

Thank you,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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(SA, JH, DB)
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 11:49 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-83353

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached the CFR and records for 83353.

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 12:01 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: NRR OOP-2018-83362

Attachments: NRR CFR OOP-2018-83362.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the NRR for 83362. Please proceed with the NRR process,

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 12:21 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-82616

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached the CFR and records for 82616.

Thank you,
Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8W 9E1

(AN, DB, SA)
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:48 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81322 Additional records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached the last of the records for 81322,

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:23 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-82730

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached records for 82730.

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:59 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-82589

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached the CFR and records for 82589.

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 4:34 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-82559

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records for 82559,

Thank you,

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8W 9E1

(Jholm, SA)
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 10:13 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81598 Additional Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached additional records for 81598. There are no more respondents to canvass for this request.

Thank you,

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8W 9E1

(SA, MO, MDM)
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 10:23 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81965 Additional records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please see attached records for 81965. There are no more respondents to canvass for this CFR.
Thank you,

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant

Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8W 9E1

(CK, MO)
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 10:30 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-82629 and OOP-2018-82353 NRR

Attachments: NRR CFR OOP-2018-82629.pdf; NRR CFR OOP-2018-82353.pdf
Hello,

Please find attached the NRR for both 82629 and 82353 which have been combined. Please proceed with the NRR
process for both with the applicant.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 11:05 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-82249 Additional records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached additional and last records for 82249. No further respondents to canvass.
Thank you,

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant

Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8W 9E1

(SA)
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 12:53 PM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Records Response FOI requests

Hi Matt,

IAO will be proceeding with a No Responsive Records Response to the following FOI request:

e 0O0P-2018-82327- All records (emails and subsequent attachments, memos, draft and final copies of agendas,
minutes, meeting summaries, briefing notes, handwritten notes, and post-meeting reports) of meetings
between any combination of the following: Attorney General or his staff; ICBC Chair Joy MacPhail, the CEO of
ICBC, Premier or Premier’s Office Staff; and or the Minister of Finance or Minister of Finance Office staff as
related to injury Claims estimates for 2017-18 and 3 year fiscal plan through to 2019/20. (Date Range for Record
Search: From 07/18/2017 To 03/23/2018)

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 2:50 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: NRR approval - OOP-2018-82353

Hello,

This NRR has been approved, please proceed with the NRR process.

Thank you,
-Amanda

From: Yonson, Neal [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 10:48 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: NRR approval - OOP-2018-82353

Hi Jackie,

In regards to request OOP-2018-82353, the following areas were canvassed and no responsive records were
located: Exec/DMO

Request wording: Regarding a [specific paragraph] in the news release of 2018EMPR0004-000311: All Correspondence,
emails, text messages, slack, whatsapp, Signal, briefing notes and memoranda exchanged between any of the following: BC
Hydpro, the Premier’s Office, the Minister/Deputy Minister’s office of EGM, and/or the Minister/Deputy Minister’s office of
FIN. Date Range: 01/31/2018 - 02/14/2018

[Specified paragraph] = "In addition, starting in May, BC Hydro residential customers who find themselves in an emergency —
such as loss of employment, unanticipated medical expenses or pending eviction for example — will be eligible for a grant
toward their outstanding BC Hydro bill. The grant is up to $600 and does not need to be repaid"

Requester type: Political Party

Legislated due date: May &, 2018

Request also directed to: FIN (NRR), EMP (still in search for records)

Would you like to see a formal approval package or may we proceed with the no responsive records response to the applicant?

Additionally, please let me know if you would like any explanatory wording included in our response.

Neal Yonson, Team Lead
Central Agency Team
Information Access Operations
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 2:53 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: NRR approval - OOP-2018-82629

Hello,

This NRR has been approved, please proceed with the NRR process.

Thank you,
-Amanda

From: King, Peggy [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 11:09 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: NRR approval - OOP-2018-82629

Hi Jackie,

In regards to request OOP-2018-82629, the following areas were canvassed and no responsive records were
located: Exec/DMO

Request wording: All drafts and correspondence from the level of the Deputy Minister’s Office or higher, regarding the news
release titled “Government will help low-income families manage electricity costs”, including any advice provided to the
Minister/Premier regarding a [specified paragraph] of the same news article, and including any emails, text messages, slack,
whatsapp, Signal, briefing notes and memoranda exchanged between any of the following: Premier’s Office, GCPE, Energy &
Mines and/or Finance, regarding that same [specified paragraph]. (01/16/2018 — 02/14/2018.)

Requester type: Political Party

Legislated due date: May 17, 2018

Request also directed to: GCPE (NRR), Finance (NRR), Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources (still in CFR)

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

Tuesday, May 8, 2018 2:54 PM

IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
FW: NRR approval - OOP-2018-82906

This NRR has been approved, please proceed with the NRR process.

Thank you,
-Amanda

From: Trudel, David [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: NRR approval - OOP-2018-82906

Hi Jackie,

In regards to request OOP-2018-82906, the following areas were canvassed and no responsive records were

located: Exec/DMO

Request wording: Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by the Premier. (Date Range for Record Search: From

09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017)
Requester type: Political Party

Legislated due date: May 24, 2018
Request also directed to: This is part of XGR-2018-82850 which was directed to all ministries.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 2:58 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: NRR approval - OOP-2018-83001

Hello,

This NRR has been approved, please proceed with the NRR process.

Thank you,
-Amanda

From: Yonson, Neal [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 4:55 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: NRR approval - OOP-2018-83001

Hi Jackie,

In regards to request OOP-2018-83001, the following areas were canvassed and no responsive records were
located: Exec/DMO

Request wording: Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Tamara Wong. (Date Range for Record Search: From
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

89

Page 88 of 158 OOP-2018-86660



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hello,

Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Tuesday, May 8, 2018 2:58 PM

IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
FW: NRR approval - OOP-2018-83358

This NRR has been approved, please proceed with the NRR process.

Thank you,
-Amanda

From: Trudel, David [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:12 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: NRR approval - OOP-2018-83358

Hi Jackie,

In regards to request OOP-2018-83358, the following areas were canvassed and no responsive records were

located: Exec/DMO

Request wording: Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Layne Clark. (Date Range for Record Search: From

08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017)
Requester type: Political Party
Legislated due date: June 14, 2018
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:00 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: NRR OOP-2018-82731

Attachments: NRR CFR OOP-2018-82731.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the no records response for 82731. Please proceed with the NRR process with the applicant.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:03 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: NRR OOP-2018-82664

Attachments: NRR CFR OOP-2018-82664.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the NRR for 82664. Please proceed with the NRR process with the applicant.

Thank you,

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8W 9E1

92

Page 91 of 158 OOP-2018-86660



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:04 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Sign Off (NRR) OOP-2018-83356, LDD: June 14, 2018
Hello,

This NRR has been approved, please proceed with the NRR process.

Thank you,
-Amanda

From: Fern, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:35 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: Sign Off (NRR) OOP-2018-83356, LDD: June 14, 2018

Hello Jackie,
All areas canvassed reported nil responsive records concerning FOI request OOP-2018-83356.

Wording of the request: Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Okenge Yuma Morisho. (Date Range for
Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017)

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
Ph:778-698-2740 | e: chelsea.fern@gov.bc.ca | m. PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8V 152

93

Page 92 of 158 OOP-2018-86660



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:05 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: NRR confirmation OOP-2018-83362

Hello,

This NRR has been approved, please proceed with the NRR process.

Thank you,
-Amanda

From: TIAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: NRR confirmation OOP-2018-83362

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

Legislated due date: June 14", 2018

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:07 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: NRR approval - OOP-2018-82327

Hello,

This NRR has been approved, please proceed with the NRR process.

Thank you,
-Amanda

From: Yonson, Neal [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 12:40 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: NRR approval - OOP-2018-82327

Hi Jackie,

In regards to request OOP-2018-82327, the following areas were canvassed and no responsive records were
located: Exec/DMO

Request wording: All records (emails and subsequent attachments, memos, draft and final copies of agendas, minutes,
meeting summaries, briefing notes, handwritten notes, and post-meeting reports) of meetings between any combination of the
Sfollowing: Attorney General or his staff; ICBC Chair Joy MacPhail, the CEO of ICBC, Premier or Premier’s Office Staff: and
or the Minister of Finance or Minister of Finance Office staff as related to injury Claims estimates for 2017-18 and 3 year
fiscal plan through to 2019/20. (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 03/23/2018)

Requester type: Political Party

Legislated due date: May 8, 2018

Request also directed to: FIN (closed - partial disclosure), MAG (search for records)

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:10 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Sign Off (NRR) OOP-2018-82324, LDD: May 8 (TODAY)
Importance: High

Hello,

This NRR has been approved, please proceed with the NRR process.

Thank you,
-Amanda

From: Fern, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 12:36 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: Sign Off (NRR) OOP-2018-82324, LDD: May 8 (TODAY)
Importance: High

Hello Jackie,
All areas canvassed reported nil responsive records concerning FOI request OOP-2018-82324.

Wording of the request: All records (emails and subsequent attachments, memos, draft and final copies of agendas,
minutes, meeting summaries, briefing notes, handwritten notes, and post-meeting reports) of meetings between any
combination of the following: Attorney General or his staff; ICBC Chair Joy MacPhail, the CEQ of ICBC, Premier or
Premier’s Office Staff; and or the Minister of Finance or Minister of Finance Office staff as related to unpaid or historic
claims. (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/23/2018)

Requester type: Political Party

Legislated due date: May 8, 2018

Also Directed to: FIN-2018-82323 (Closed — NRR) and MAG-2018-82322 (Call — Reminder 2)
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:11 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: NRR Confirmation OOP-2018-82328

Hello,

This NRR has been approved, please proceed with the NRR process.

Thank you,
-Amanda

From: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: NRR Confirmation OOP-2018-82328

Hello,

The areas canvassed reported nil responsive records concerning the above noted request.

Wording of the request:

All records (emails and subsequent attachments, memos, draft and final copies of agendas, minutes, meeting
summaries, briefing notes, handwritten notes, and post-meeting reports) of meetings between any combination of
the following: Attorney General or his staff; ICBC Chair Joy MacPhail, the CEO of ICBC, Premier or Premier’s Office
Staff; and or the Minister of Finance or Minister of Finance Office staff as related to legal representation. (Date Range
for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/23/2018)

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:12 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: NRR confirmation OOP-2018-82307

Hello,

This NRR has been approved, please proceed with the NRR process.

Thank you,
-Amanda

From: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 12:11 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: NRR confirmation OOP-2018-82307

Hello,
The areas canvassed reported nil responsive records concerning the above noted request.

Wording of the request:

Relating to investment strategies as it pertains to ICBC: All records, emails and subsequent attachments, memos,
draft and final copies of agendas, minutes, meeting summaries, briefing notes, handwritten notes, and post-meeting
reports, of meetings between any combination of the following: The Attorney General or his staff; ICBC Chair Joy
MacPhail, the CEO of ICBC, the Premier or his Office Staff, and/or the Minister of Finance or her Office staff. (Date
Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/23/2018)

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
t: 250.387.5423 | e: kristen.sanderson@qov.bc.ca |[m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8V 1S2
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:13 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: NRR approval - OOP-2018-82304

Hello,

This NRR has been approved, please proceed with the NRR process.

Thank you,
-Amanda

From: Yonson, Neal [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 11:49 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: NRR approval - OOP-2018-82304

Hi Jackie,

In regards to request OOP-2018-82304, the following areas were canvassed and no responsive records were
located: Exec/DMO, Correspondence, Cabinet Operations, IGRS

Request wording: Relating to Driver Risk Premiums as it pertains to ICBC: All records, emails and subsequent attachments,
memos, draft and final copies of agendas, minutes, meeting summaries, briefing notes, handwritten notes, and post-meeting
reports, of meetings between any combination of the following: The Attorney General or his staff; ICBC Chair Joy MacPhail,
the CEO of ICBC, the Premier or his Office Staff, and/or the Minister of Finance or her Office staff. (Date Range for Record
Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/23/2018)

Requester type: Political Party

Legislated due date: May 8, 2018

Request also directed to: FIN (NRR), MAG (still in search for records)

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:36 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-80976 Signed Approval

Attachments: OQOP-2018-80976 Signed Approval.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the signed approval for 80976.
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:38 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-80872 Signed Approval

Attachments: OOP-2018-80872 Signed Approval.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the signed approval for 80872.
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:40 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81672 Signed Approval

Attachments: OOP-2018-81672 Signed Approval.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the signed approval for 81672.
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:45 PM

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

e 0OP-2018-82353- Regarding a [specific paragraph] in the news release of 2018EMPR0004-000311: All
Correspondence, emails, text messages, slack, whatsapp, Signal, briefing notes and memoranda exchanged between
any of the following: BC Hydro, the Premier’s Office, the Minister/Deputy Minister’s office of EGM, and/or the
Minister/Deputy Minister’s office of FIN. Date Range: 01/31/2018 - 02/14/2018

[Specified paragraph] = "In addition, starting in May, BC Hydro residential customers who find themselves in an
emergency — such as loss of employment, unanticipated medical expenses or pending eviction for example — will be
eligible for a grant toward their outstanding BC Hydro bill. The grant is up to S600 and does not need to be repaid”

e 0OOP-2018-82629 - All drafts and correspondence from the level of the Deputy Minister’s Office or higher, regarding
the news release titled “Government will help low-income families manage electricity costs”, including any advice
provided to the Minister/Premier regarding a [specified paragraph] of the same news article, and including any
emails, text messages, slack, whatsapp, Signal, briefing notes and memoranda exchanged between any of the
following: Premier’s Office, GCPE, Energy & Mines and/or Finance, regarding that same [specified paragraph].
(01/16/2018 — 02/14/2018.)

s (0OP-2018-82906— Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by the Premier. (Date Range for Record Search:
From 09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017)

e 0OP-2018-83001- Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Tamara Wong. (Date Range for Record
Search: From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017)

e 0OP-2018-83358- Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Layne Clark. (Date Range for Record Search:
From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017)

e 0OOP-2018-83356 - Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Okenge Yuma Morisho. (Date Range
for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017)

e 0OP-2018-83362- Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Jen Holmwood. (Date Range for Record
Search: From 09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017)

Thanks,

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

104

Page 102 of 158 OOP-2018-86660



Victoria BC V8W 9E1
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:56 PM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80976 Signed Approval

Attachments: redline OOP-2018-80976.pdf; OOP-2018-80976 Signed Approval.pdf
Hey Matt,

FYI the attached signed approval was sent to |IAO today.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80872 Signed Approval

Attachments: Redline OOP-2018-80872_Redacted.pdf; OOP-2018-80872 Signed Approval.pdf
Hey Matt,

FYI the attached signed approval was sent to IAO.

s.13

Tahnks,

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 4:11 PM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81672 Signed Approval

Attachments: Redline_Redacted.pdf; OOP-2018-81672 Signed Approval.pdf
Hey Matt,

FYI the attached signed approval for 81672 was sent to 1AO.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 4:26 PM

To: Barbon, Tyler CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Consultation MOE-2018-80999 Due: May 16, 2018
Hi Tyler,

There are no harms to disclose of in regards to emails authored by the office of the premier staff.

Thank you,
-Amanda

From: Barbon, Tyler CITZ:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: Consultation MOE-2018-80999 Due: May 16, 2018

Hello OOP,

MOE received this FOI request from an Individual:

All documents, including memos, briefing notes, backgrounders, e-mails, texts, instant messages, media lines, etc., regarding
the proposal, planning, rollout and fallout of the government's Kinder Morgan Trans Mountain pipeline announcement on
January 30, 2018, in reference to restrictions on the increase of diluted bitumen transportation. (Date Range for Record
Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/13/2018)

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records and wish to get your views on disclosure. If you need help
determining harms, please see the attached harms assessment or contact me directly.

Your program area’s response is due May 8, 2018.
IAO may take one to two business days to apply any severing.
Your executive sign off response is due May 16, 2018.

If you are not able to respond by this date, we are required to continue processing this file without your recommendations.

1.  Ministry Program Harms Assessment:

Please indicate which applies:

1. There are no harms in these records. They can be released in full.

2. There are harms in releasing all of these records. They should be withheld in their entirety.

3. There are harms in portions of the records. Please give details so that IAO can apply the appropriate
sections of FOIPPA. Please feel free to write directly on the attached records and send back to IAQ. If you are
unsure of why it is harmful please call the IAO to discuss the appropriate severing.

Program Area Approval Authority:
Name, Title, Program

2. IAO’s review of harms assessment and recommendations on release
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Comments/Recommendations:
IAO will assess the program area’s harms and recommend full release, withhold in its entirety or partial release.

3.  Ministry Executive approval for release

Comments/Recommendations:

Please indicate which applies:
1. Approved for release with no changes.
2. Approved for release with the following changes... (insert changes).
3. Not approved for release and why.

Ministry Executive (Delegated Signoff):
Name, Title

Note that all general FOI request records that are released to an applicant should be published on the Open Information
website unless the exemption criteria apply. The exemption criteria can be found on page 11 of the Open Information and
Open Data Policy. Consultations from outside provincial public bodies are not published on the Open Information website.

Exercise of Discretion:

The Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIPPA) contains both mandatory and discretionary exceptions to
disclosure. Sections 13 to 20 are the discretionary exceptions. Where Information Access Operations (IAO) has advised the
head that a discretionary exception may apply, it is important that the head consider the possibility of releasing the
information despite the fact that an exception may apply.

Factors relevant to the exercise of discretion include:
. the general purposes of the legislation: public bodies should make information available to the public; individuals

should have access to personal information about themselves;

the wording of the discretionary exception and the interests which the section attempts to balance;

whether the individual’s request could be satisfied by severing the record and by providing the applicant

with as much information as is reasonably practicable;

the historical practice of the public body with respect to the release of similar types of documents;

the nature of the record and the extent to which the document is significant and/or sensitive to the public body;

whether the disclosure of the information will increase public confidence in the operation of the public body;

the age of the record;

whether there is a sympathetic or compelling need to release materials;

whether previous orders of the Commissioner have ruled that similar types of records or information should or
should not be subject to disclosure; and

when the policy advice exception is claimed, whether the decision to which the advice or recommendations relates
has already been made.

Thank you,

Tyler Barbon, Senior FOI Analyst
Resource Team
Information Access Operations
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Barbon, Tyler CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Consultation MOE-2017-74563 Due: April 9, 2018
Attachments: Consult MOE-2017-74563 to OOP.pdf

Hi Tyler,

There are no harms to disclose of in regards to emails authored by the office of the premier staff.

Thank you,
-Amanda

From: Barbon, Tyler CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 4:27 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: Consultation MOE-2017-74563 Due: April 9, 2018

Hello OOP,

MOE received this FOI request from an Interest Group:

All records including emails, notes, correspondence, and social media comments regarding grizzly bears by, to and from John
Horgan, Don Wright - Office of the Premier, Tom Ethier, Kenn McLaren, George Heyman, Caelie Frampton, Mark Zacharias,
Bobbi Plecas - Ministry of Environment and Climate Change, Doug Donaldson, Tim Sheldan, Tim Renneberg -Ministry of Forest,
Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development, Lisa Beare, Sandra Carroll - Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture,
Scott Fraser, and Doug Caul - Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation. (Date Range for Record Search: From
08/01/2017 To 12/22/2017)

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records and wish to get your views on disclosure. If you need help
determining harms, please see the attached harms assessment or contact me directly.

Your program area’s response is due April 3, 2018.
IAO may take one to two business days to apply any severing.
Your executive sign off response is due April 9, 2018,

If you are not able to respond by this date, we are required to continue processing this file without your recommendations.

1. Ministry Program Harms Assessment:

Please indicate which applies:

1. There are no harms in these records. They can be released in full.

2. There are harms in releasing all of these records. They should be withheld in their entirety.

3. There are harms in portions of the records. Please give details so that IAO can apply the appropriate sections of
FOIPPA. Please feel free to write directly on the attached records and send back to IAO. If you are unsure of
why it is harmful please call the IAO to discuss the appropriate severing.

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

3. Ministry Executive approval for release

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

» the general purposes of the legislation: public bodies should make information available to the public; individuals
should have access to personal information about themselves;

» the wording of the discretionary exception and the interests which the section attempts to balance;

e whether the individual’s request could be satisfied by severing the record and by providing the applicant

e with as much information as is reasonably practicable;

® the historical practice of the public body with respect to the release of similar types of documents;

¢ the nature of the record and the extent to which the document is significant and/or sensitive to the public body;

® whether the disclosure of the information will increase public confidence in the operation of the public body;

® the age of the record;

e whether there is a sympathetic or compelling need to release materials;

e whether previous orders of the Commissioner have ruled that similar types of records or information should or should
not be subject to disclosure; and

* when the policy advice exception is claimed, whether the decision to which the advice or recommendations relates has
already been made.

Thank you,

Tyler Barbon, Senior FOI Analyst
Resource Team
Information Access Operations
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 9:47 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: NRR OOP-2018-82338

Attachments: NRR CFR -O0OP-2018-83238.pdf

Tracking: Recipient Recall
TAO CentralTeam CITZEX
Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX Succeeded: 2018-05-09 9:50 AM
Wensink, Alison PREM:EX Succeeded: 2018-05-09 9:51 AM
Fern, Chelsea CITZ:EX Succeeded: 2018-05-09 9:53 AM

Hello,

Please find attached the NRR for 82338. The respondent also explained that the estimates binder had not been created
during the date range of the binder.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 12:01 PM

To: Vause, Marilyn CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Consultation HTH-2018-80583 Due: May 11, 2018
Hello Marilyn,

OOP has no concerns regarding the harms with disclosure of the emails authored by Ashley Hampson.

Thank you for consulting,
-Amanda

From: Vause, Marilyn [mailto:Marilyn.Vause@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: Consultation HTH-2018-80583 Due: May 11, 2018

Hello,

The Ministry of Health received this FOI request from Political Party:

All records - draft and final - including but not limited to emails, backgrounders, briefing notes, fact sheets that mention
funding for Canakinumab as mentioned in this article: https://qlobalnews.ca/news/3907955/socke-boy-rare-disease-drug-
coverage/ (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 01/31/2018)

They identified the attached document as responsive records and wish to get your views on disclosure.

Note: IAO recommends withholding some personal information contained records pursuant section 22(Disclosure harmful to
personal privacy)

Response due back to IAO: May 11, 2018
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
. the wording of the discretionary exception and the interests which the section attempts to balance;
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

Marilyn Vause, FOI Analyst
Health/Education Team
Information Access Operations
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 1:20 PM

To: Craib, Patrick CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Consult Request - TRA-2018-82021 - Due April 25, 2018
Hello Patrick,

OOP has no concerns regarding the release of the records for 82021.

Thank you,
-Amanda

From: Craib, Patrick CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 12:48 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: Consult Request - TRA-2018-82021 - Due April 25, 2018

Hi Jackie — been a while!
I have a consult request from MoTl, on a request from a political party for:

All emails between the Minister/Premier’s Office and Ed.May@Ieg.bc.ca. (Date Range for Record Search: From
06/30/2017 To 03/12/2018)

The following records — specifically pages 4-6 of the attached PDF — were found as responsive and requiring of OOP’s
input.

A response to this consultation is requested by April 25, 2018
Many thanks,

Patrick Craib | FOI Specialist | Information Access Operations
Ph:250-387-7620 | e: Patrick.Craib@gov.be.ca
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 1:43 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-83009

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records for 83009.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 1:48 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-83447

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached records and CFR for 83447

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 1:52 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-82559 Additional records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Our apologies, please find additional records for 82559.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83409 Records Due May 18, 2018
Hello Amber,

Please see the below request and please let me know by May 18, 2018 whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Amber Nash, IGRS

A summary document showing the cliff number, date and title/issue of all briefing notes, issues note and advice to the
Premier that were prepared in

April 2018 (Date Range for Records Search: From 04/01/2018 To 04/30/2018)

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Parkinson,
Elizabeth PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83330 Records Due May 16, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by May 16, 2018 whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Geoff, Debbie, Sage, Elizabeth, Jen

All records discussing the government ads on social media regarding B.C. Spills Regulation (the ad links to this website

https://engage.gov.bc.ca/spillsregulation); All records indicating the dollar amount spent on the government ads on
social media regarding B.C. Spills

Regulation, including a detailed breakdown of all costs. (Date Range for Record Search: From 02/01/2018 To
04/30/2018) Date Format is

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 4:02 PM
To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Yuma Morisho, Okenge

PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine
PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83534 Records Due May 24, 2018
Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by May 24, 2018 whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Exec Staff, Okenge Yuma Morisho, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy, Shelley Canitz

All communications sent from the federal government to the provincial government regarding Amazon’s announcement
on April 30, 2018. (Date

Range for Record Search: From 04/01/2018 To 05/01/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 4:33 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83294 Due May 16, 2018
Hello Amber,

Please see the below request and please let me know by May 16, 2018 whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Amber Nash, IGRS

A copy of all issue and briefing notes prepared for the Premier regarding gas prices.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 04/30/2018)

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 4:35 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83492 Due May 24, 2018

Hello Bruce,
Please see the below request and please let me know by May 24, 2018 whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Bruce Fogq

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages - excluding attachments -
sent from Bruce Fogg. (Date

Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 01/31/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 4:38 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83500 Records Due May 24, 2018

Hello Sage,

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83544 Due May 24, 2018
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 4:50 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: NRR OOP-2018-83544

Attachments: NRR OOP-2018-83544 CFR.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the NRR for 83544, please proceed with the NRR process with the applicant.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 4:52 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: NRR OOP-2018-83500

Attachments: NRR OOP-2018-83500.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the NRR response for 83500. Please proceed with the NRR process with the applicant.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 8:11 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-82918

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached records and CFR for 82918.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 10:04 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83548 Due May 25, 2018
Hello,

Please see the request below and please let me know by May 25, 2018 whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Jen Holmwood

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 10:10 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83583 Due May 25, 2018
Hello,

Please see the request below and please let me know by May 25, 2018 whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Jen Holmwood

Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Jen Holmwood.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2017 To 10/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 10:31 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-82831

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find the CFR and records for 82831.
Thank you,

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

(AN, GM, JH)
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 3:54 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-83033

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached records and CFR for 83033.
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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 4:01 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81262

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached records and CFR for 81262.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 4:07 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81661

Hello,

We have no more additional records for this file and no more applicants to canvass,

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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 4:19 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-82974

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached records and CFR for 82974,

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

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 10:19 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-82625 Part 1

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached records and CFR for 82625.

The file is too large to send in 1 email, the second email will include part 2.
Thank you,

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant

Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

(TW, SA, SC)
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 10:31 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: OOP-2018-82625 Part 2

Attachments: NR

Please find attached part 2 of the records for 82625

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

138

Page 136 of 158 OOP-2018-86660



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 11:55 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: NRR OOP-2018-82980

Attachments: NRR CFR OOP-2018-82980.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the NRR for 82980.

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

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 3:28 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OO0OP-2018-83019

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached records and CFR for 83019.

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

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 3:43 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage
PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen
PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83572 Due May 25, 2018

Hello,

th

Please see the request below and please let me know by May 25~ whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Amber Nash, Geoff Meqgs, Debbie Wade, Sage Aaron, Elizabeth Parkinson, Sheena McConnell, Jen
Holmwood

All records regarding Minister Harry Bains and the Premier’s speech/presentation to the students at Tamanawis
Secondary on April 30, 2018. (Date

Range 04/01/2018 to 05/08/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 2:47 PM

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

e 0OP-2018-82877- All Ministry Office and Deputy Minister Office communications referencing “PAHB”, including
attachments. (Date Range for Record Search: From 06/30/2017 To 04/11/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OO0P-2017-73990 Signed Approval

Attachments: Redline OOP-2017-73990_Redacted.pdf; Completed Call for Records -

O0P-2017-73990.pdf

Hi Matt,
Please find attached the signed approval for 73990.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 4:31 PM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-82918

Attachments: revised redline OOP-2018-82918 Redacted.pdf; CFR - OOP-2018-82918.pdf
Hey Matt,

Please find attached the signed approval form and records for 82918.

s.13

Thanks,

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8W 9E1

144

Page 142 of 158 OOP-2018-86660



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 1:41 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OO0OP-2018-83174

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find the attached records and CFR for 83174.

Thank you,
Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8W 9E1

145

Page 143 of 158 OOP-2018-86660



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:04 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-82884 Signed Approval

Attachments: OOP-2018-82884 Signed Approval.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the signed approval for 82884.
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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:08 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81485 Signed Approval

Attachments: OOP-2018-81485 Signed Approval.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the signed approval for 81485.
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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:10 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81444 Signed Approval

Attachments: OOP-2018-81444 Signed Approval.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the signed approval for 81444,
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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:11 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-83016 Signed Approval

Attachments: OOP-2018-83016 Signed Approval.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the signed approval for 83016.
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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:13 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-83157 Signed Approval

Attachments: OOP-218-83157 Signed Approval.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the signed approval for 83157.
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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:15 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-83009 Signed Approval

Attachments: OOP-2018-83009 Signed Approval.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the signed approval for 830089.
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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:32 PM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-82884 Signed Approval

Attachments: Redline OOP-2018-82884_Redacted.pdf; OOP-2018-82884 Signed Approval.pdf
Hey Matt,

FYI the attached signed approval and records for 82884 have been sent to IAQ.

s.13

Thanks,

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8W 9E1

152

Page 150 of 158 OOP-2018-86660



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81485 Signed Approval

Attachments: OOP-2018-81485 Records.pdf; OOP-2018-81485 Signed Approval.pdf
Hey Matt,

FYI the attached signed approval and records for 81485 were sent to IAO.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81444 Signed Approval

Attachments: OOP-2018-81444 Signed Approval.pdf; OOP-2018-81444.pdf
Hey Matt,

FYI the attached signed approval and records for 81444 were sent to IAO.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 4:04 PM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-83016 Signed Approval

Attachments: Redline OOP-2018-83016_Redacted.pdf; OOP-2018-83016 Signed Approval.pdf
Hey Matt,

FYI the attached signed approval and records for 83016 have been sent to IAQ.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 4:34 PM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-83157

Attachments: OOP-218-83157 Signed Approval.pdf; Redline OOP-2018-83157_Redacted.pdf
Hey Matt,

FYI the attached signed approval and records for 83157 have been sent to IAQ.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-83009 Signed Approval

Attachments: OOP-2018-83009 Records.pdf; OOP-2018-83009 Signed Approval.pdf
Hey Matt,

FYI the attached records and signed approval for 83009 were sent to IAO.

Thank,

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

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Everitt, Marc CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Consultation IRR-2018-80928 Due: 18 May, 2018
Attachments: For Consultation IRR-2018-80928 - OOP Recommendations.pdf
HI Marc,

Please find attached recommendations for Office of the Premier.

s.13

-Amanda

From: Everitt, Marc CITZ:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:23 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; IGRS FOI IGRS:EX
Subject: Consultation IRR-2018-80928 Due: 18 May, 2018

Hello Office of the Premier, IGRS,

The Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation received this FOI request from a/an Political Party:

All emails, text messages, blackberry message, slack message, WhatsApp messages — excluding attachments — sent between
all Assistant Deputy Ministers and their Executive/Administrative assistants (if those positions exist and were staffed at the
time). (Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017)

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records and wish to get your views on disclosure. If you need help
determining harms, please see the attached harms assessment or contact me directly.

Your program area’s response is due 18 May, 2018
IAO may take one to two business days to apply any severing.
Your executive sign off response is due 18 May, 2018

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

158

Page 156 of 158 OOP-2018-86660



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

Marc Everitt, Senior FOI Analyst
Resource Team
Information Access Operations
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 10:32 AM
To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Subject: OOP-218-81485 Redline
Attachments: Redline OOP-2018-81485.pdf

Hi Matt,

Please find attached the redline for 81485 that IAO sent to us

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8W 9E1
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